



R5TA Meeting Minutes – March 17, 2020 (Draft)

Members in Attendance:

Brent Peterson	Casey Pape`	Brandt Enright
Mark Boren	Patrick Watson	Matt Barnhart
Lon Dragt	Jim Bailor	Cody Frank
Robert Farino	Rose Douglass	David Sherwood
Aaron Smith		

Call to order: 0900

Minutes from Previous Meeting: Motion to approve Jim, Casey second, Approved as read

Treasurers Report:

EMS: Riley still in the process of transferring control. Need authorization for new signer.

Fire: No report.

Committee Reports:

DLO: Nothing new to report.

DPSST: skid truck still a question mark, not sure if it will be cancelled or not. Much of training has been cancelled or postponed

LCC: Classes shut down except online. EMT intermediate and a combined Advanced/Intermediate classes planned for the fall. EMS testing cancelled

OMB: No Report.

MCB: Addressing Covid-19, updating refusal protocols,

Classes:

- Jim Whelan secured for June 13, 14, 20, & 21. Just need a location
- Most classes cancelled thru April
- LFA Wildland may still happen, Haz-Mat still on for now

Old Business:

- None



New Business:

- David asked about how departments are dealing with drill with the social distancing regulations.
 - o P. Hill/ Goshen dropped Thursday drills in lieu of daily shift trainings

Good of the Order:

- P.Hill/Goshen will be pulling 24 hour shifts for next few months to limit exposure to duty officers/staff
- R5TA meetings will be exclusively online meetings until further notice

Meeting Adjourned: 9:36

Next Meeting: April 21, 9:00 am, GoToMeeting

Respectfully submitted,
Brent Peterson, R5TA Secretary